
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
935 14th Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Trustee Area 1 

Trustee Area 2 

Trustee Area 3 

Trustee Area 4 

Marjorie Renicker, President 
John Nicoletti 
Carlton Ashlock 
Desiree Hastey
Eva Teagarden, Vice President Trustee Area 5 

Agenda
July 13, 2022     

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 





YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING  

Wednesday, July 13, 2022 – 4:30p.m. 
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room 
1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901  

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Persons wishing to address the Board (Agenda Items and/or Non-Agenda Items) are 
requested to fill out a “Request to Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the Secretary, Board 
President, or Superintendent. Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board - fifteen 
minutes total time for public input on each item. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on agenda items and
non-agenda items or to share information with the Board.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section
54954.3.”

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

4.1 APPROVAL OF JUNE 15, 2022, BOARD MINUTES – Pages 1-5
4.2 APPROVAL OF JUNE 22, 2022, BOARD MINUTES – Pages 6-9
4.3 TEMPORARY COUNTY TEACHER CERTIFICATES – Page 10

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or 
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for 
further discussion.  

5. PUBLIC HEARING

5.1 STUDENT INTERDISTRICT APPEAL HEARING ACTION ITEM 
Action under consideration: Interdistrict Transfer Appeal 

Prior to making its determination, the County Board shall hold a hearing at which the district(s) and the 
student's parent/guardian will have an opportunity to present their positions on the denial of the 
interdistrict attendance permit. 



The County Board shall either grant or deny an appeal on its merits. However, if new evidence or 
grounds for the request are introduced, the County Board may remand the matter to the district for 
further consideration. (Education Code 46601) A decision shall be rendered on the appeal within three 
school days of the hearing unless the student's parent/guardian requests a postponement.  (Education 
Code 46601) 

6. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

6.1 QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS UNIFORM INFORMATION ITEM 
COMPLAINTS – Page 11 
Bobbi Abold  

Bobbi Abold will share the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for April 1, 2022 – 
June 30, 2022, 4th Quarter, pursuant to Education Code §35186. 

6.2 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE   INFORMATION ITEM 
DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS 
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST  

7. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

7.1 CHARTER AUTHORIZING AND OVERSIGHT INFORMATION ITEM 
PRESENTATION 
Barbara Mandelbaum 

Barbara Mandelbaum, Mandelbaum Consulting will provide a brief informational presentation on 
charter authorizing and oversight, including the process for material revisions to existing charters. 

7.2 YUBA COUNTY CAREER PREPARATORY INFORMATION ITEM 
CHARTER SCHOOL (YCCPCS) 2022-23 LCAP - Pages 
Cynthia Soares & Shelly Arvizu 

7.3 YUBA COUNTY CAREER PREPARATORY INFORMATION ITEM 
CHARTER SCHOOL (YCCPCS) 2022-23 UPK PLANNING 
AND IMPLEMENTATION GRANT – Pages  
Cynthia Soares  

8. ADVANCED PLANNING

8.1 NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING INFORMATION/
AUGUST 10, 2022 – 4:30P.M. ACTION ITEM 
LOCATION: YUBA COUNTY ONE STOP, 
BECKWOURTH ROOM, 1114 YUBA STREET, MARYSVILLE, CA 95901 

9. ADJOURN ACTION ITEM 



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, June 15, 2022 – 4:30pm  
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901

1 | P age 

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN 

1. CALL TO ORDER President Marjorie Renicker called a regular 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education to order at 4:30pm on June 15, 2022, 
at the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth 
room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA. 

CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:30pm 

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Present were Marjorie Renicker, John Nicoletti, 
and Desiree Hastey. 

Carlton Ashlock and Eva Teagarden were 
absent.  

Trustee Nicoletti led the recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance.        

QUORUM PRESENT 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS Maurice Sumpter of YCOE shared information 
about his life journey while and after attending 
T.E.M. He shared his presentation.  

President Renicker noted that she attended 
several YCOE graduations. 

Trustee Nicoletti also mentioned his attendance 
at YCOE graduations. He spoke about Yuba 
Water Agency’s (YWA) recent levee 
certification. 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA President Renicker directed Board members to 
the June 15, 2022, Agenda for their review and 
approval.  

MOTION: To approve 
the June 15, 2022, Agenda 
as presented 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: John Nicoletti  
MOTION APPROVED 
(3/3) 

4. CONSENT AGENDA President Renicker directed board members to 
the June 15, 2022, Consent Agenda for their 
review and approval.  

MOTION: To approve 
the June 15, 2022, Consent 
Agenda as presented 

1



2 | P age 

4.1 Approval of May 11, 2022, Board    
       Meeting Minutes 
4.2 Approval of May 11, 2022, Special      

Meeting Minutes 
4.3 Acceptance of $5,000 Donation from 

SAY LOVE 
4.4 Acceptance of $4,000 Donation from 

Cynthia Boutt 

MOTION: Desiree Hastey  
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
MOTION APPROVED 
(3/3) 

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S
REPORT

5.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for 
the Directors/Superintendent/Board 
Members to Share Various Items of 
Interest 

Dr. Reveles shared the following items: 
• May 13 – YCOE Employee Appreciation

Day
• May 16 – Wheatland High School Ag

Science Building Dedication
• May 18 – Carden School Student and

Staff Appreciation Lunch
• May 20 – MJUSD, YCOE, & YWA

Meeting on Implementing Clear Water
Fountain Agreement

• May 21 – YCOE Roll & Stroll
• May 23 – Attended Premier of YWA film

‘The Tricky Yuba’
• May 25 – Site Visit to MHS to YCOE

Special Education Program
• May 25 – YCOE Year End Celebration –

Foster Youth
• May 27 – Conference with Carden

Student (Lunch)
• June 1 – Carden School Graduation
• June 3 – Virginia School Graduation

5.2 Community Engagement Liaison 
Update 

Amy Nore shared the following items: 
• Attended Community Taskforce Meeting

– School Safety/Preparedness Planning

2



3 | P age 

• YCOE Planning for Upcoming YCOE
Quarterly Safety Forums

6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 6.1 Public Hearing on the Proposed 
Local Control Accountability Plan 
(LCAP) of the Yuba County Office of 
Education for 2022-2023 

President Renicker called a Public Hearing to 
order at 4:59pm.  

It is required that a public hearing on the 
proposed LCAP of the Yuba County Office of 
Education for 2022-2023 to be held. This time is 
designated for the public to ask questions or 
make comments concerning the LCAP. There 
were no questions or comments made from the 
public concerning the LCAP. 

Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent of 
Instruction, led a review of the Proposed Local 
Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) of the Yuba 
County Office of Education for 2022-2023. She 
shared various goals within this proposed plan in 
collaboration with county wide partners to 
provide a continuum of instructional programs 
and comprehensive services for the Yuba County 
youth. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:59pm 

MOTION: To adjourn the 
public hearing 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey  
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
PUBLIC HEARING 
ADJOURNED: 5:13pm 
(3/3) 

7. HUMAN RESOURCES 7.1 Declaration of Need (DON) for Fully 
Qualified Educators 

Mary Hang, Executive Director of Human 
Resources, led a discussion on the Declaration of 
Need (DON) for Fully Qualified Educators. Yuba 
County Office of Education anticipates the need 
to hire four teachers on an emergency credential.  

8. FISCAL SERVICES 8.1 Public Hearing on the Proposed Budget  
of the Yuba County Office of 
Education for 2022-2023 

PUBLIC HEARING 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
5:15pm 

3



4 | P age 

President Renicker called a Public Hearing to 
order at 5:15pm.  

It is required that a public hearing on the 
proposed Budget of the Yuba County Office of 
Education for 2022-2023 is held. This time is 
designated for the public to ask questions or 
make comments concerning the budget.  

Aaron Thornsberry reviewed a PowerPoint 
presentation on the 2022-2023 Proposed Budget. 
He reviewed information and answered 
questions. 

MOTION: To close the 
public hearing 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey  
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
PUBLIC HEARING 
ADJOURNED: 5:38pm 
(3/3) 

9. CLOSED SESSION 9.1 Conference with Real Property 
Negotiators 

Government Code 54956.8 
 Property: 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 
95901; 1128 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901 
 COE Negotiator: Dr. Francisco Reveles 
 Negotiating Parties: Yuba County Board of 
Education; Yuba County Office of Education; 
County of Yuba; David Shirah 
 Under Negotiation: Logistics, Price, and Terms 
of Payment 

President Renicker called a closed session to 
order at 5:41pm.  

9.2 Reconvene in Open Session – Real 
Property Negotiations 

President Renicker called the regular meeting to 
order at 7:11pm. She announced that no action 
was taken during closed session. 

CLOSED SESSION 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
5:41pm 

MOTION: To close the 
public hearing 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Desiree Hastey  
CLOSED SESSION 
ADJOURNED: 7:10pm 

CALLED TO ORDER: 
7:11pm 

10. ADVANCED PLANNING 10.1 Next Regular Board Meeting 
June 22, 2022 – 4:30pm 
Location: Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901 

4



5 | P age 

Respectfully submitted,  Recorded by:   
Halee Pomeroy 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.    
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education 

10.2 Annual Financing Corporation Mtg. 
June 22, 2022 – 5:30pm 
Location: Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901 

11. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting adjourned at 7:12pm. 

MOTION: To adjourn   
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Desiree Hastey 
MEETING 
ADJOURNED: 7:12pm 

5



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, June 22, 2022 – 4:30pm  
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901

1 | P age 

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN 

1. CALL TO ORDER President Marjorie Renicker called a regular 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education to order at 4:30pm on June 22, 2022, 
at the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth 
room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA. 

CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:30pm 

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Present were Marjorie Renicker, Carlton 
Ashlock and Eva Teagarden. 

John Nicoletti, and Desiree Hastey were absent. 

Trustee Ashlock led the recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance.        

QUORUM PRESENT 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS There were no public comments. 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA President Renicker directed Board members to 
the June 22, 2022, Agenda for their review and 
approval.  

She requested that agenda item 4.1- Approval of 
June 15, 2022, Board Minutes, be pulled from 
the consent agenda. 

MOTION: To approve 
the June 22, 2022, Agenda 
with the removal of item 
4.1. 
MOTION: Eva Teagarden 
SECOND: 
Carlton Ashlock  
MOTION APPROVED 
(3/3) 

4. CONSENT AGENDA Item 4.1- Approval of June 15, 2022, Board 
Minutes, was removed from the consent agenda. 
There are no other items up for approval.  

5. PUBLIC HEARING 5.1 Student Interdistrict Appeal Hearing 

The parent/guardian requested a continuance for 
the appeal hearing. The board has granted the 
request. The hearing will take place at the next 
regular board meeting on July 13, 2022. 

6



2 | P age 

5.2 Yuba Environmental Science Charter 
Academy (YES) Material Revision for 
Grade Level Expansion (9-12) Public 
Hearing 

President Renicker called a public hearing to 
order at 4:32pm. 

Assistant Superintendent of Instruction Bobbi 
Abold reviewed YES Charter Academy’s 
material revision for Grade Level Expansion (9-
12). The information was reviewed on the 
overhead projector. All questions were answered. 

Members of the public spoke during the hearing 
as follows: 

• Louise Miller
• Dawn Kaundart
• Jay Orlin
• James Brandt
• Pamela Cook
• Debbie Campbell
• Steven Dambeck
• Mikela Rezzonico
• Jamie Hyatt
• Beverly Cameron-Fildes
• Denise Siller

The following letters of support were read aloud 
by President Renicker: 

• Kristen Hein Strohm
• Anna Wilson, Ph.D.
• Phil Saksa, Ph.D.
• Ricky Satomi

Upon a motion by Carlton Ashlock, and duly 
seconded by Eva Teagarden, President Renicker 
adjourned the public hearing at 5:27pm.  

PUBLIC HEARING 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:32pm 

MOTION: To close the 
public hearing 
MOTION:  
Carlton Ashlock   
SECOND: Eva Teagarden 
PUBLIC HEARING 
ADJOURNED: 5:27pm 
(3/3) 

7



3 | P age 

6. SUPERINTENDENT’S
REPORT

6.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for 
the Directors/Superintendent/Board 
Members to Share Various Items of 
Interest 

There were no items of interest shared. 

7. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 6.1 Approval of the Local Control 
Accountability Plan (LCAP) of the 
Yuba County Office of Education for 
2022-2023 

Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent of 
Instruction, reviewed the Proposed Local Control 
Accountability Plan (LCAP) of the Yuba County 
Office of Education (YCOE) for 2022-2023 
during the June 15, 2022, Board meeting. She is 
recommending Board approval today.  

7.2 Approval of YCOE System of Support  
Plan 

Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent of 
Instruction, reviewed the YCOE System of 
Support Plan and requested board approval. All 
questions were answered. 

7.3 Universal Prekindergarten (UPK) 
Update 

Tonya Byers gave an update on UPK and shared 
program information.  

MOTION: To approve 
the Proposed Local 
Control Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) of the Yuba 
County Office of 
Education for 2022-2023 
MOTION: Eva Teagarden 
SECOND:  
Carlton Ashlock 
MOTION APPROVED 
(3/3) 

MOTION: Approval of 
the Yuba County Office of 
Education System of 
Support Plan 
MOTION: Eva Teagarden 
SECOND:  
Carlton Ashlock 
MOTION APPROVED 
(3/3) 

8. FISCAL SERVICES 8.1 Adoption of the Proposed Budget 
of the Yuba County Office of 
Education for 2022-2023 

Aaron Thornsberry reviewed the 2022-2023 
Proposed Budget during the June 15, 2022, 
Board meeting. He requested approval of 
adoption.  

MOTION: Adoption of 
the Budget for the Yuba 
County Office of 
Education for 2022-2023 
MOTION:  
Carlton Ashlock 
SECOND: Eva Teagarden 
MOTION APPROVED 
(3/3) 

8



 

4 | P age  
  

 
 Respectfully submitted,                          Recorded by:   
             Halee Pomeroy 

           
 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.              
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education  

8.2 Approval of Proposed Use of Education  
Protection Act (EPA) Funds for 2022-
2023 Authorized by Proposition 30 
 

Chief Business Officer Aaron Thornsberry 
reviewed the proposed use of EPA funds for 
2022-2023. He recommended Board approval.  
 

MOTION: To approve 
use of EPA funds for 
2022-23 as presented. 
MOTION: Eva Teagarden  
SECOND:  
Carlton Ashlock 
MOTION APPROVED 
(3/3) 
 

9. ADVANCED PLANNING  9.1 Next Regular Board Meeting  
July 13, 2022 – 4:30pm 
Location: Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901 
 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting adjourned at 5:55pm. 

MOTION: To adjourn   
MOTION: Eva Teagarden 
SECOND:  
Carlton Ashlock 
MEETING 
ADJOURNED: 5:55pm 
(3/3) 
 

9



NAME CREDENTIAL APPLIED FOR PREV CRED TCC EXPIRE
Cramer, Chelsea Prelim Multiple Subject - OOS No 1/31/2023

Temporary County Certificates Issued
May 2, 2022  to July 7, 2022

10



Revised 9/2021 

 
Yuba County Superintendent of Schools 

935 14th Street 
Marysville, CA 95901 

 
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 

(Education Code 35186(d)) 
 
District Name: _______Yuba County Office of Education___________________________ 
 
Person completing this form: ______Francisco Reveles, Ed. D.______________________  
 
Title:  _________________________Superintendent______________________________ 
 
Quarterly Report Submission Date: ________________________________________ 
 

□ October 2021 (for July-September 2021) 
1st Quarter 

□ January 2022 (for October-December 2022) 
2nd Quarter 

□ April 2022 (for January-March 2022) 
3rd Quarter 

□ July 2022 (for April-June 2022) 
4th Quarter 

 
Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: _______________ 
□ No Complaints were filed with any school in the county programs during the quarter 

indicated above. 

□ Complaints were filed with schools in the county programs during the quarter indicated 
above.  The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints. 

 

General Subject Area 
Total # of 

Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 
Textbooks and 

Instructional 
Materials 0   

Teacher Vacancy or 
Misassignment 0   

Facilities Conditions 0  
 
 

 
 

TOTALS 0   
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
Print Name of County Superintendent 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature of County Superintendent 

 

 

 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 

July 5, 2022

July 13, 2022

11


	1 - 7-13-22 Agenda Cover
	2 - 7-13-22 Agenda
	3 - 6-15-22 Minutes
	4 - 6-22-22 Minutes
	5 - TCC 5.2.22 to 7.7.22
	6 - Quarterly Rpt on Williams Uniform Complaints - 4th Quarter 7.22
	Blank Page



